FAMILIES IN TRANSITION (FIT) PROGRAM Community Resources and Referral Guide

Table of Contents

Homeless Liaison	
	1
Emergency and Referral Numbers	1
Aid – Basic Needs & Financial	3
Aid – Legal	6
Aid – Medical	7
Disabilities and Chronic Health Services	8
Battered Women's Services	10
GED/Vocational Programs	10
Drug & Alcohol Services	12
In-Patient / Hospitalization for Drug and/or Alcohol Abuse or Residential Care	13
Other Support Services	15
Pregnancy / Gynecological Services	18
Shelters for Families	19
Runaway Shelters	21
Counseling	21
INDEX	24



EMERGENCY AND REFERRAL NUMBERS

EMERGENCY NUMBER	911
Ben Taub Psych Center 1502 Taub Loop, Houston, TX 77030 Emergency placement for adolescents with suicidal ideation	713-873-4900
Childfind of America To locate runaways and child abduction Administrative Office	1-800-426-5678 1-800-I-AM-LOST 845-883-6060
The Children's Assessment Center 2500 Bolsover St. Houston, Tx. 77005	713-986-3300
Harris County Community Youth Service Center 6300 Chimney Rock Houston, Tx. 77081 24 hour telephone intake Referral for Youth Services	713-295-2500
Crisis Hotline Crisis Intervention of Houston, Inc. 5322 West Bellfort, Suite 203 Houston, TX 77035 24 hour Suicide prevention/ crisis intervention https://www.crisishotline.org/	832-416-1177 TEEN: 832.416.1199 (CALL) TEEN: 281.201.4430 (TEXT)
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) www.fema.gov	1-800-621-3362 1-800-621-FEMA

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) [United Way] Of Greater Houston 50 Waugh Dr. 77007	713-685-2300
Harris County Constable Precinct IV Office 6831 Cypresswood Drive, Springs, TX 77379	281-401-6205
24 hour emergency dispatch	281-376-3472

EMERGENCY AND REFERRAL NUMBERS

Harris County District Attorney Juvenile Division 1201 Franklin St. Houston, Tx. 77002	713-274-0035
Harris County Jail (Public Information Line)	713-755-5300
Harris County Juvenile Probation	713-222-4100
Harris County Protective Services For Children & Adults Local Agency 2525 Murworth Dr. Houston, Tx. 77054 http://hcps.harriscountytx.gov/	713-394-4000
Harris County Sheriff's Department Child Abuse Unit Missing Persons	713-274-0150 713-221-6000
Houston Area Women's Center (HAWC) Hotline Includes shelter and counseling for battered women Provides counseling in hospital for domestic violence and sexual assault.	713-528-2121
Houston Police Department Runaways and missing persons	713-731-5223
Jersey Village Police Department	713-466-5824
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (Formerly MHMRA) Crisis Clinic Help Line	713-970-7000 713-970-4600 713-970-7070 1-866-970-4770
Mothers Against Drunk Drivers (MADD) 15355 Vantage Pkwy W. #220 Houston, Tx. 77032	281-590-2222
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	1-800-843-5678
National Runaway Switchboard	1-800-786-2929
Probate Courts 3 and Mental health warrants	713-741-6020

Rape Crisis Sexual Assault Hotline	713-528-7273
Services through Houston Area Women's Center	
Runaway Hotline – Texas Toll Free	1-888-580-4357
Crisis Text Line (Text "Go" to 741741)	
Texas Missing Persons Clearing House	1-800-346-3243
Call between 7:30AM – 5PM	
EMERGENCY AND REFERRAL N	U MBERS
Texas Victim Information & Notification Everyday (VINE)	
Toll Free	1-877-894-8463
Texas Youth Hotline	1-800-989-6884 1-800-210-2278
TRIAD Prevention Program	713-295-2600
United Way Helpline	211
BASIC NEEDS AND FINANCIAL	L AID
BASIC NEEDS AND FINANCIAL Attorney General's Office	L AID 1-800-252-8014
Attorney General's Office Child Support Division	1-800-252-8014
Attorney General's Office Child Support Division 4600 Highway 6 N. # 300 Houston, Tx. 77084 6200 Savoy, Suite 930 – Houston, TX 77036	1-800-252-8014 713-973-4300
Attorney General's Office Child Support Division 4600 Highway 6 N. # 300 Houston, Tx. 77084 6200 Savoy, Suite 930 – Houston, TX 77036 Serves: 77041, 77084, 77095 450 N. Sam Houston Pkwy., Suite 190 – Houston, TX 77060	1-800-252-8014 713-973-4300 713-243-7100
 Attorney General's Office Child Support Division 4600 Highway 6 N. # 300 Houston, Tx. 77084 6200 Savoy, Suite 930 – Houston, TX 77036 Serves: 77041, 77084, 77095 450 N. Sam Houston Pkwy., Suite 190 – Houston, TX 77060 Serves: 77065 5225 Katy Frwy, Suite 300 – Houston, TX 77007 	1-800-252-8014 713-973-4300 713-243-7100 81-820-1200
 Attorney General's Office Child Support Division 4600 Highway 6 N. # 300 Houston, Tx. 77084 6200 Savoy, Suite 930 – Houston, TX 77036 Serves: 77041, 77084, 77095 450 N. Sam Houston Pkwy., Suite 190 – Houston, TX 77060 Serves: 77065 5225 Katy Frwy, Suite 300 – Houston, TX 77007 Serves: 77040, 77092 Christian Rescue Mission Assistance with utilities, rent, food and clothing 	1-800-252-8014 713-973-4300 713-243-7100 81-820-1200 713-861-7427
 Attorney General's Office Child Support Division 4600 Highway 6 N. # 300 Houston, Tx. 77084 6200 Savoy, Suite 930 – Houston, TX 77036 Serves: 77041, 77084, 77095 450 N. Sam Houston Pkwy., Suite 190 – Houston, TX 77060 Serves: 77065 5225 Katy Frwy, Suite 300 – Houston, TX 77007 Serves: 77040, 77092 Christian Rescue Mission Assistance with utilities, rent, food and clothing All zip codes 	1-800-252-8014 713-973-4300 713-243-7100 81-820-1200 713-861-7427 713-659-7750

Cy-Fair Helping Hands281-858-1222www.cyfairhelpinghands.org7710 Cherry Park Drive Suite GHouston, TX 770954

Cypress Community Assistance Ministries 11202 Huffmeister, Houston, TX 77065	281-955-7684
Fairbanks United Methodist Church Assistance with rent, utilities and food 14210 Aston Street Houston, Tx. 77040	713-462-3206
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) United Way Call center For emergency food, rent, mortgage, etc.	211 713-696-1988 713-881-3100
Gulf Coast Community Services 9320 Kirby Dr. Assistance with mortgages, rent and food	713-393-4700
Acres Home Center 6719 Montgomery Road, Houston, TX 77091 Assistance with mortgages, rent and food	832-393-4145
Guadalupe Center 326 S. Jensen Dr. – Houston, TX 77003	713-227-9981
Rent/utility assistance	1-866-649-5862
Harris County Department of Social Services 9418 Jenson Dr. – Houston, TX 77091	713-696-7900

BASIC NEEDS AND FINANCIAL AID

Houston Housing Authority 2640 Fountainview, Suite 100 – Houston, TX 77057 Public housing/Section 8	713-260-0600 713-260-0800
Lakewood United Methodist Church 11330 Louetta Road – Houston, TX 77070 Clothing/food pantry	281-370-2273
Northwest Assistance Ministries 15555 Kuykendahl – Houston, TX 77090	281-885-4555
Children's Clinic (ages 0-13)	281-885-4630
Interfaith Hospitality Network	281-885-4568
Meals on Wheels	281-885-4623
Supportive Housing Program	281-885-4584
Thrift Shop 2580 FM 1960 West – Houston, TX 77090	281-880-9000
Harris County Community Services 8410 Lantern Point-Houston, TX 77054 Assists low to moderate income families in obtaining a house Harris County residents only	713-578-2000

Operation I. D. First Presbyterian Church, 5220 Travis – Houston, TX 77004 Assist with Texas State IDs and birth certificates	713-620-6476
Salvation Army Greater Houston Area Command Social Services 1500 Austin – Houston, TX 77002 Serves all Harris County zip codes	713-752-0677
Salvation Army Northwest Corp 12507 Windfern Rd, Houston, TX 77064 After school programs	832-200-4611
Social Security Administration Several locations 16200 Dillard Dr. Houston, Tx. 77040 (Jersey Village) 10120 NW Freeway, Suite 100 – Houston, TX 77092 (Hwy 290 & Mangum/Dacoma location) Serves: 77040, 77041, 77065, 77084, 77092, 70095, 77429, 77433 <u>www.ssa.gov</u>	1-800-772-1213
Direct Energy Power To Go Prepaid Electricity www.directenergy.com/texas/power-to-go Offers assistance in getting reduced rates for hook-up & monthly charges	855-676-7239
St. Vincent de Paul Society Financial, clothing, housing and furniture 2403 Holcombe Blvd. Houston, Tx. 77021	713-741-8234

BASIC NEEDS AND FINANCIAL AID

Texas Health and Human Services Several locations 1100 Greens Pkwy. – Houston, TX 77067 Serves: 77040, 77041, 77064, 77065, 77066, 77067, 77068, 77095, 77429, 77433 1440 North Loop – Houston, TX 77009 Serves: 77084, 77092 TANF/Food Stamps/Medicaid Children's Medicaid	713-767-2095
United Way of Greater Houston Texas Information and Referral	713-957-4357
Emergency Food Shelter Program Federal assistance for emergency rent or mortgage All options must be exhausted to qualify	713-685-2300
Wheeler Ave. Baptist Church Social Services Office Assistance with food, rent, water, gas and electricity All zip codes	713-747-7101

AID – LEGAL

Attorney General's Office 6161 Savoy – Houston, TX 77036 Child Support	713-974-4876
P.O. Box 12198 – Austin, TX 78711-011 Crime Victim's Compensation	1-800-983-9933
Dispute Resolution Centers 49 San Jacinto, Suite 220 – Houston, TX 77002	713-755-8274
Houston Lawyer Referral Service 111 Bagby, FLB #200 Houston, Tx. 77002 First consultation is \$20 for 30 minutes Reduced fees program available www.hlrs.org;info@hlrs.org	713-237-9429
Houston Volunteer Lawyers 1111 Bagby Suite FLB #300 Houston, Tx. 77002 Free legal services (Criminal and traffic matters are not handled)	713-228-0735
Justice of The Peace Courts Pct. 4, Place 1 – Judge Lincoln Goodwin 6831 Cypresswood Drive – Spring, TX 77379	713-274-6550
Pct. 5, Place 2 - Judge Jeff Williams 16715 Clay Road, Suite 4 – Houston, TX 77084	713-274-0800
Legal Hotline for Texans www.tlsc.org/hotline.html	800-622-2520
Legal Line Simple legal questions or advice by telephone 1 st and 3 rd Wednesday 5:00pm – 9:00pm	713-759-1133
Lone Star Legal Aid 1415 Fannin, 3 rd Floor – Houston, TX 77002 Civil cases only – Family unit	713-652-0077
Victim's Assistance Center 1310 Prairie, Suite 1030 – Houston, TX 77002 Counseling Moral support to victim and/or family members	713-274-7391
Acres Home Health Clinic (HCHD Facility) Gold Card required. Call for appointment	281-448-6391
Breath of Life Children's Center 21715 Kingsland Blvd., Ste. #103 – Katy, TX 77450 Well/Sick child services, immunizations Sports physicals, Vision Screenings	281-398-7353

By appointment only Serving uninsured and under insured	
Christ Clinic-at Memorial Lutheran Church 25722 Kingsland Blvd. Suite 101 Katy, Tx. 77494	281-391-0190
Clinica Hispana 9720 Jones Road, Ste. #240 - Houston, TX 77065 Preventative Care - low cost immunizations, physicals No appointment necessary Accepts Medicaid, CHIP and ECHOS	281-897-8124
ECHOS Application assistance – Gold card, Medicaid, CHIP Domestic Violence Support Group, medical screenings	713-270-0369
Gateway to Care 3611 Ennis Houston, TX 77004 Assist uninsured and underinsured community to have Access to healthcare, social and community services www.gatewaytocare.org	713-783-4616
Gold Card Eligibility Centers 818 Rongold St. Houston, Tx. 77088 6654 Hornwood – Houston, TX 77074 11737 Hwy. 59 @ E. Mt. Houston Rd. – Houston, TX 77039 5959 Long Dr. – Houston, TX 77084 925 Shaw – Houston, TX 77056 Appointment Center www.hchdonline.com	713-566-6509 713-995-3500 281-372-3100 713-643-3691 713-740-8180 713-526-4243
Harris County Health Department Information Line Antoine Community Health Center 5815 Antoine Dr. Houston, Tx. 77091 Preventive services, immunizations, well woman/family planning Sliding scale dental services for ages 0-19, WIC, Medicaid and CHIP Call for appointment	713-602-3300
Harris Health System Administrative Offices	713-566-6400
2525 Holly Hall – Houston, TX 77054 12340 Jones Rd. STE # 100 Houston, Tx. 77070 (Cypress) Danny Jackson Health Center 5503 N. Fry Rd. Katy, Tx. 77449	713-873-5240 713-982-7071

AID – MEDICAL

Needy Meds	
Web based information source on patient assistance programs	800-503-6897
www.needvmeds.com	

Northwest Assistance Ministries	
15555 Kuykendahl – Houston, TX 77090	281-885-4555
Children's Clinic (ages $0 - 18$)	281-856-4630
www.namonline.org	
<u>_</u>	
Harris Health Center – Cypress	713-873-5240
12340 Jones Road, Suite 100, Houston, TX 77070	
Health Center Hours: Monday – Thursday, 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.	
Every Friday, open 9:00am – 4:30 p.m.	
San Jose Clinic	713-228-9411
2615 Fannin St. Houston, Tx. 77002	
Children $0 - 17$ years and 18 years old still in high school	
Low-cost children's healthcare including well-child check ups	
Childhood illness evaluation and treatment,	
School and sport physicals; Dental care	
Shots \$3.00 for children ages 3-18	
Call for eligibility and sliding scale fees	
Only noninsured families accepted	
Only noninsured families accepted	
Spring Branch Community Health Center _West Houston	281-462-6555
19333 Clay Rd. Katy Tx. 77449	
Basic medical services on sliding scale	
Dasie medical services on shang searc	
Tex Care Partnership	1-877-543-7669
CHIP/Medicaid Application Center	1-800-647-6558
www.texcarepartnership.com	1-000-047-0350
www.exearepartnersnip.com	
Texas Department of Insurance	1-800- 578-4677
Provides information and responds to consumer	1-800-252-3439
complaints regarding insurance.	1-000-252-5457
www.tdi.state.texas.gov	
www.tul.state.texas.gov	
Texas Medicaid Hotline	1-800-252-8263
Texas wedicard fromme	or dial 211
	vi ulai 211
Tomagwa Medical Clinic	281-357-0747
13414 Medical Complex Drive, Suite 1 – Tomball, TX 77375	201 001 0171
Low income clinic; cash basis only	
Patients seen by appointments only, call for zip codes served	
rations seen by appointments only, can for zip codes served	

DISABILITIES AND CHRONIC HEALTH SERVICES

The ARC of Greater Houston

3737 Dacoma, Suite E – Houston, TX 77092 Serves children and adults with mental retardation and other developmental disabilities www.aogh.org 713-957-1600

C.H.O.S.E.N. Clinic 6410 Fannin Ste. 500 – Houston, TX 77030 Primary care physicians providing comprehensive care for children with chronic illnesses and special health care needs; family support services and coordination with community based services.	713-500-5656
Family to Family Network 13150 FM 529, Suite 106 – Houston, TX 77041 Education and information for families of children with disabilities www.familytofamilynetwork.org	713-466-6304
Medicaid – Texas Health and Human Services Commission	
Call for location of nearest office. Regional Office: 5425 Polk St. – Houston, TX 77023 www.hhsc.state.tx.us	713-767-2095 1-800-925-9126
National Association for Parents of Children with VisualImpairments (NAPVI)www.napvi.org	1-800-284-4422
Project Joy and Hope 3222 Burke Rd. Ste. #112 – Pasadena, TX 77504 Mailing Add: D.O. Bay 5111 – Pasadena TX 77508	713-944-6569
Mailing Add: P.O. Box 5111 – Pasadena, TX 77508 24 hour parent support line	713-851-9792
Grants to families whose child is terminally ill Parent bereavement support groups College scholarships available to high school senior who have experienced the death of a parent or sibling <u>www.joyandhope.org</u>	(Jan Wheeler)
Special Education Parent Advisory Committee 10300 Jones Rd., Suite 626 – Houston, TX 77065 Resource for parents and students with disabilities in Cy-Fair ISD	281-897-6430
Supplemental Security Income (SSI) 16200 Dillard Dr. Houston, Tx. 77040	1-800-772-1213

DISABILITIES AND CHRONIC HEALTH SERVICES

Texas Department of Health CHSCH (Children with Special Health Care Needs) 1100 West 49 th St – Austin, TX 78756	1-800-772-1213
5425 Polk Ave., Suite J – Houston, TX 77023 Medical assistance to children with certain medical diagnosis	713-767-3111
Texas Department of State Health Services Family and community health services information & referral line	1-800-422-2956
Children with Special Health Care Needs www.dshs.texas.gov	1-800-252-8023

BATTERED WOMEN'S SERVICES

Aid to Victims of Domestic Violence 1001 Texas Ave., Suite 600, Houston, TX 77002	713-224-9911
ECHOS Domestic Violence Support Group	713-270-0369
Family Time - Humble 1203 South Houston Ave. Humble Tx. 77338 Battered Woman's Shelter Violence, Support Groups Counseling, Sliding Scale	281-446-2615
Houston Area Women's Center 1010 Waugh – Houston, TX 77019	713-528-6798
Family Violence Hotline	713-528-2121
Rape Hotline Nwww.hawc.org	713-528-7273
Northwest Assistance Ministries Family Violence Center 15555 Kuykendahl, Houston, TX 77090	281-885-4555
Hotline	281-885-4673
Salvation Army	
Family Residence: 1603 McGowen – Houston, TX 77004 Social Services: 1500 Austin – Houston, TX 77002	713-650-6530 713-752-0677

GED / VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS

Career & Recovery Resources 2525 San Jacinto – Houston, TX 77002 Employment opportunities for persons 18 and older Career Counseling and Drug Groups provided	713-754-7000
Lone Star College – CyFair 9191 Barker Cypress, Houston, TX 77433	281-290-5950
Cypress Assistance Ministries (CAM)	281-955-7684
11202 Huffmeister Rd. Houston, Tx. 77065 Job assistance	281-955-5895
Department of Assistive & Rehabilitative Services 6125 Hillcroft St. Houston, Tx. 77081 www.dars.statye.tx.us	1-800-628-5715
The Foundry United Methodist Church 8350 Jones Rd. Houston, Tx. 77065	713-937-9388

Houston Community College 10203 Fry Rd. Cypress, Tx. 77433 3100 Main St. 11 th Floor – Houston, Tx. 77002	713-718-2000
Workforce Solutions	1-888-469-5627
70 FM 1960 West Houston, Tx. 77090 (Cypress Station) Ages 16 – 24 years old Offers vocational training, GED College financial assistance Free of charge	281-891-2850
Job Openings in the Houston Area http://www.jobsearch.org/TX/seeker/jobsearch/quick	
Kelly Services 11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 1240, Houston, TX 77079	281-496-4800
Montgomery Community College 3200 College Park Drive – Conroe, TX 77384	936-273-7000
Northwest Ministries Learning Center 15555 Kuykendahl – Houston, TX 77090 Free class; \$70 for test www.namonline.org	281-885-4616
Parkway Center 250 N. Sam Houston Parkway East – Houston, TX 77060 Greenspoint Area Free class; \$80 for test	281-260-3576

GED / VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS

Texas Challenge Academy P.O. Box 16929 – Galveston, TX 77552 Ages 16 to 18 years old Offers vocational training, GED Possible enlistment in the Armed Forces College financial assistance ww.tmd.texas.gov/texas-challenge-academy-contact-us	1-877-822-0080
Staff Force 13240 Hempstead Hwy #224, Houston, TX 77040	713-690-9696
Staffmark- Houston North 110 Cypress Station, Suite 112 Houston, Tx. 77090 10930 West Sam Houston Parkway North 500 Houston, Tx 77054	281-875-5600 281-477-3650 (Houston Northwest)
Tomball Community College 30555 Tomball Parkway – Tomball, TX 77375	281-357-3676

DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES

Al-Anon, Ala-Teen Info line Administration 10120 NW Fwy., Suite 242 – Houston, TX 77092	713-683-7071 713-683-7227
Alcoholics Anonymous 16244 loch Katrine Ln. Houston, Tx. 77084	713- 861-7649
Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA) 6001 Gulf Frwy Houston, Texas 77023	713-967-6700
Cocaine Anonymous Helpline (CA)	713-668-6822
Community Counseling Associates Intensive Outpatient Program for Drugs and Alcohol TCADA license Medicaid/CHIPS Accepted www.ccahouston.com	713-934-8121
Houston Council on Recovery: Drug & Alcohol Rehab Center 303 Jackson Hill – Houston TX 77007-942-4100	713-942-4100
Houston Council on Recovery: Counseling & Mental Health 1700 FM 1960 W, Suite 200 – Houston, TX 77090	281-866-7557
Houston Northwest Rehab 2611 Fm 1960 West Bldg H # 120 Houston, Tx. 77068 Adults and Adolescents, ages 13 to 17 years Outpatient Chemical Dependency Treatment Classes include DWI, Anger Management, Tobacco Awareness & MIP Gang Awareness Anti-Theft Shopping Class	281-537-2800
Lifeway 12955 Memorial Drive – Houston, TX 77079 Non-Profit – Early recovery alternative peer group Adolescents, young adults, and their parents Recovery Oriented Social Activities, Academic Learning Center Lifeway.com	713-270-6753
Narcotics Anonymous Helpline (NA) Helpline	713-661-4200 1-800-974-0062

DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES

Palmer Drug Abuse Program (PDAP) Administrative Office Infoline Free Service 1960 – Spring Area 2322 Spring Cypress Road – Spring, TX 77338 Memorial – Spring Branch Area	713-807-9311
725 Bateswood – Houston, TX 77079	281-870-9311
Cy-Fair Area 8350 Jones Road – Houston, TX 77065 <u>www.pdaphouston.org</u>	281-795-9805
The Right Step 902 West Alabama – Houston, TX 77006 Intensive Outpatient Program, Detox Services Residential treatment Will do screening and assessment <u>www.rightstep.com</u> Solutions Plus, Inc.	713-528-3709 713-935-9990
1511 Upland, Suite 100 – Houston, TX 77043 Groups, Classes for MIP, Tobacco Cessation, Anger Management, Outpatient Chemical Dependency, Minor Drug Offenders Education Program, Gang Intervention Program	
Teen & Family Services 11140 Greenbay St. Houston, Tx. 77024	713-464-3950
Substance abuse screenings, substance abuse recovery And prevention, behavior problems, anger management, Parent/child conflict and 12-step meetings for parents and teens	281-306-0205

IN-PATIENT / HOSPITALIZATION FOR DRUG AND/OR ALCOHOL ABUSE, MENTAL HEALTH OR RESIDENTIAL CARE

Lonestar Behavior Health - OutPatient

30903 Quinn Rd. – Tomball, TX 77375 Adolescents and Adults – Females only Eating Disorders, Substance Abuse and Behavioral Problems Utilizes Equine Assisted Psychotherapy treatment component Medicare, Private Insurance, Disability, Self-Pay and some sliding scale No traditional HMOs www.cadwalderbehavioralclinics.com

281-351-6644

Lonestar Behavior Health –In-Patient	
16303 Grant Rd. Cypress, Tx. 77429	281-516-6200
Cypress Creek Hospital 17750 Cali Drive – Houston, TX 77090 Adolescents, Adults Inpatient and Outpatient Services	281-586-7600 281-586-5956
Devereux Texas Treatment Network 1150 Devereux Drive – League City, TX 77573 Adolescents, Adults (Long Term In-Patient)	281-335-1000
Harris County Psychiatric Center Hospital 2800 S. McGregor Way – Houston, TX 77021 All ages	713-741-5000
Intracare North (PHP/IOP/ Out-Patient) 5500 Guhn Road Houston, Tx. 77040 Adults	281-768-7874
Intracare North Hospital/ In-Patient 1120 Cypress Station – Houston, TX 77090 Adults, Adolescents, Children	281-893-7200

IN-PATIENT / HOSPITALIZATION FOR DRUG AND/OR ALCOHOL ABUSE, MENTAL HEALTH OR RESIDENTIAL CARE

La Hacienda Rehab & Health Care Center 3730 W. Orem Dr. Houston, Tx. 77045 Toll Free Hunt, TX 78024 Chemical dependency	832-799-6484 1-800-749-6160
Memorial Hermann Prevention and Recovery Center 3043 Gessner Houston, Tx. 77080 (In-Patient)	713-939-7272
19500 SH 249 #400 Houston, Tx. 77070 (Out-Patient) (Cypress Location)	281-469-1991
23920 Katy Fwy # 565 Katy, Tx. 77494 (Out-Patient) (Katy Location)	281-644-7655
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (Formerly MHMRA)	
Crisis Center	713-970-4600
Help Line	713-970-7070
1502 Taub Loop – Houston, TX 77030	1-866-970-4770
Noah's Glen Residential Treatment Center (R.T.C.) 2121 Mansfield Street – Houston, TX 77091 Contact: Dudley Farenthold Inpatient drug and alcohol treatment for adolescent boys only Intensive Outpatient Program open to boys and girls	713-683-9144

Day Treatment Available Ask about 3 rd party payment <u>www.noahsglenrtc.org</u>	
Odyssey House (Cenikor Foundation)	713-726-0922
5629 Grapevine – Houston, TX 77085	
Adolescents ages $13 - 17$ years old	
Residential Treatment, All Chemical Dependencies	
Texas West Oaks Hospital 6500 Hornwood – Houston, TX 77074 Adults, Adolescents, and Children Inpatient and Outpatient Services	713-995-0909
The Right Step	713-528-3709
Toll Free	1-877-627-4389
902 W. Alabama – Houston, TX 77006	
Adult and Adolescent Inpatient Care for Chemical Dependency	
Intensive outpatient services	
Transitional Life Program	

OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

AIDS Foundation Houston, Inc. 6260 Westpark Dr. #100 Houston, Tx. 77057	713-623-6796
All About Recovery 4141 North Fwy., Suite 310 – Houston, TX 77022 Anger Management Classes, Behavior Management Classes Drug Awareness Classes, Domestic Violence Classes Spanish Speaking	713-697-6820
Alliance for Multicultural Community Services 6440 Hillcroft, Suite 411 – Houston, TX 77081 Serves refugees, immigrants and low-income residents	713-776-4700
Attention Deficit Disorders Association 12345 Jones Rd. #287 Houston, Tx. 77070 ADD information Referral and support	281-894-4932 281-897-0982
Big Brother & Big Sisters of Greater Houston 500 Dallas St. #2900 Houston, Tx. 77002	713-271-5683
Bo's Place 10050 Buffalo Speedway – Houston, TX 77054 Grief Counseling	713-942-8339
CDC National STD & AIDS Hotline Spanish AIDS and STD Information M-F, 10:00am -10:00pm	1-800-342-2437 1-800-232-4636 1-800-227-8922 (STD) 1-800-344-7432

(Spanish)

Clay Road Family YMCA 10655 Clay Road – Houston, TX 77041	713-467-9622
Collaborative for Children	
1111 North Loop West Houston, Tx. 77008	713-600-1100
Referral service for daycare services	713-600-1234
	713-365-0313
Compassionate Friends	936-447-1678
Support group for bereaved parents	
David and Barbara Hendricks, Contact Persons	
Northwest Chapter	
Cypress Creek YMCA	281-469-1481
19915 SH 249 – Houston, TX 77070	
Eating Disorders Anonymous	281-351-6644
30303 Quinn Rd. – Tomball, TX 77375	
Every Monday evening at 7:00 pm	
Held in The Lodge at Cadwalder Behavioral Clinics	
Free	

OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

Escape Family Resource Center 2410 Hamiliton St. Houston , Tx. 77004 Classes and support groups for grandparents Parenting Class Child Abuse Prevention	713-942-9500
Family Time (Humble) 1203 South Houston Ave. Humble, Tx. 77338 Battered Woman's Shelter Violence, Support Groups, Counseling Sliding Scale	281-446-2615
Gamblers Anonymous www.gamblersanonymous.org	1-855-222-5542
Houston Humane Society 14700 Almeda, Houston, TX 77053 Assistance with pets	713-433-6421
Houston SPCA 900 Portway Drive, Houston, TX 77024	713-869-7722
Collaborative for Children Child care referral services	713-365-0313
Langham Creek YMCA 16725 Longenbough – Houston, TX 77095 Mentorships, Skills Learning Teen Program	281-859-6143

Life Skills Institute 2601 Cartwright Rd. Missouri City, Tx. 77459 Facilitator, Mentoring, Personal Coaching Services Behavior Management Workshops Katy Location Available Cheryl Brown, (Contact Person)	281-835-6643
Mental Health America of Greater Houston 2211 Norfolk, Suite 810 – Houston, TX 77098 Information and Referral Advocacy, Education	713-522-5161 713-523-8963
No More Victims Inc. Educational and emotional support for childhood and adulthood trauma Special focus on incarcerated parents and their children Free for children www.nomorevictimsincglobal.org	713-900-7759

OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

Overeaters Anonymous	713-973-6633
Renfrew Residential Treatment Center Referral for eating disorders Women's mental health issues	1-800-736-3739
Survivors of Incest Services Information Line	1-800-656-4673
United Way Service Center (Montgomery County) Toll Free 1600 Lakefront Circle, #248 – The Woodlands, TX 77380 Big Brothers/Big Sisters, DePelchin Children's Center Family Service Center and Montgomery County Women's Center is in this building.	1-888-844-6289 281-292-4155
Victims Assistance Program, Precinct IV Non-Emergency (M-F) Emergency (Dispatch)	281-401-6250 281-401-6249 281-376-3472
Wings 5206 FM 1960 W, Suite 104 – Houston, TX 77069 Bereavement support for children, teens, and families	713-677-7131

PREGNANCY / GYNECOLOGICAL SERVICES

Alternatives in Motion 2509 FM 1960 E, Suite B – Houston, TX 77073 Open 24 hours a day Licensed Adoption Agency	281-821-6508
Baylor Teen Health Clinic 8111 Lawn – Houston, TX 77088 (Next to Acres Homes)	281-847-9970
Ben Taub Teen Clinic 1504 Ben Taub Loop – Houston, TX 77030	713-873-3601
Care Net Pregnancy Center of NW Houston 14530 Wunderlich Drive – Houston, TX 77069	281-444-8554
Catholic Charities 2900 Louisiana, Houston, TX 77006 Ages 12-21 years old Monthly Support Groups, After-Care Services Medicaid and Non-Medicaid pregnant clients served	713-526-4611
DePelchin Teen Parent Services 4950 Memorial Drive – Houston, TX 77007 Julie Crowe, Director	713-730-2335
Gladney Center for Adoption Central Office Adoption programs with post adoption services	1-800-452-3639
Harris County Health Department	281-447-2800
2223 West Loop S # 239 Houston, Tx. Women, Infants, and Children Program – Call Center Health Clinics – Call Center	713-407-5800 713-212-6800
Harris County Hospital District Gold Card Eligibility Centers 818 Ringold St. Houston, Tx. 77088 11737 Eastex Freeway, Houston, TX 77039 8901 B Boone Rd. Houston, Tx. 77099 925 Shaw Rd. Pasadena, Tx. 77056 3550 A Swingle Rd. Houston, Tx. 77047	713-566-6509
Hermann Hospital UT OB-GYN Clinic 6410 Fannin, Suite 250 – Houston, TX 77030 Open M-F, 8 AM – 5 PM	832-325-7200

PREGNANCY / GYNECOLOGICAL SERVICES

Homes of St. Mark 3000 Richmond, Suite 570 – Houston, TX 77098 Adoption and Foster Care Services Foster Parent Training Birth Mom Programs	713-522-2800
LBJ Hospital 5656 Kelley – Houston, TX 77026 Teen Health Clinic	713-566-5000
March of Dimes 5420 Dashwood, Suite 302 Houston, Tx. 77081	713-623-2020
Planned Parenthood Northwest Health Center 13169 Northwest Frwy # 115 (Open til 7pm.)	713-514-1107
Northville Health Center 9919 North Frwy # 107 (Open til 4:30pm) Spring Health Center 4747 Louetta Rd. Open til 4:30 pm)	713-514-1106 713-514-1102
Pregnancy Help Center 1450 E. Summitry Circle – Katy, TX 77449	281-578-0078
UTMB Regional Maternal Child Health Program -Katy 511 Park Grove Dr. Katy, Tx. 77450 Prenatal and delivery services to teenage mothers and low income / indigent / uninsured families	409-266-1888
Women's Infant Children Program (WIC) P.O.Box 149347 Austin, Tx. 78714 (WIC Director Lindsay Rodgers) Nutritional and educational programs for ages 0 to 5 years old. Call for qualifying information and locations in Harris County.	1-800-942-3678
Harris County Administration Office 2223 W. 610 Loop South	713-439-6145
Harris County Call Center	713-407-5800

SHELTERS FOR FAMILIES

Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse (AVDA) 1001 Texas Ave. Ste 600, Houston, TX 77002	713-224-9911
Bay Area Homeless Services 3406 Wisconsin, Baytown, TX 77520 28 day shelter for homeless singles or families. Call regarding	281-837-1654

available space. Lodging, meals and referrals.	
Baytown Housing Authority 1805 Cedar Bayou Rd. Baytown 77520 Low-cost housing for eligible low-income families.	281-427-6686
Bristow Center 2627 Caroline St. Houston, Tx. 77004 "Walk-in", warm, safe environment and resource center for homeless, mentally ill. "Safe Havens" transitional housing across the street for longer term housing (adults 18 and older only). Homeless women and children who are mentally ill are also served.	713-970-7413
MHMR Authority of Harris County Safe Havens 1215 Dennis St. Houston, Texas 77004	713-658-0972
Catholic Charities 2900 Louisiana St. Houston, Tx. Transitional living for women and children Hours: 7:30am – 5:30pm M-F	713-526-4611
Coalition for the Homeless 2000 Crawford St. Suite 700 Houston, TX 77002 Anthony Love, President/CEO Current and accurate information on shelters, assistance Programs, specialized housing and licensed care homes.	713-739-7514
Family Violence Center 15555 Kuykendahl – Houston, TX 77090 (Open til 5:00pm)	1-888-750-4673
Interfaith Hospitality Network (NAM)	281-885-4567
15555 Kuykendahl, Houston, TX 77090 Network of 18 churches and synagogues that will Shelter 4 families at a time, on a weekly rotation, Up to three months. Social services provided through NAM.	281-885-4555
Society of St Vincent de Paul Transitional housing program for families with children.	713-741-8234
Sally's House 1717 Congress Transitional living center for 60 single homeless Women who are recovering from drugs and/or alcohol.	713-223-8889

SHELTERS FOR FAMILIES

Gracewood

1617 Elmview Houston, TX 77080 Diane Shillings info@gracewood.org Shelter Accepts: Women & Children (713) 988-9757

Salvation Army Family Residence 1603 McGowen, Houston	713-650-6530
Family service center and shelter for married couples	
With children, single mothers and their children, and	
Single women.	
Salvation Army Social Services	713-658-9205
Salvation Army Montgomery County	936-760-2440
304 Ave. E., Conroe	
Overnight shelter for homeless singles or families.	
Salvationarmyhouston.org	
S.E.A.R.C.H. Resource Center	713-739-7752
2015 Congress Houston, TX 77002	
http://www.searchproject.org/	
Star of Hope Women & Family Shelter	
Headquarters, 6897 Ardmore, Houston, TX 77054	713-748-0700
Transitional Living Center, 6801 Ardmore	713-748-7242
Women and Family Emergency Shelter, 419 Dowling	713-222-2220
Men's Development Center, 1811 Ruiz	713-227-8900
http://www.shohmission.org/	
Yahweh Mission	713-466-4785
10247 Algiers, Houston, TX 77041	
Case Manager	
Temporary emergency shelter for women and children.	
http://www.missionofyahweh.org/	

RUNAWAY SHELTERS

Chimney Rock Center 6300 Chimney Rock – Houston, TX 77081	713-295-2500
Covenant House 1111 Lovett Blvd. – Houston, TX 77006	713-523-2231
(Homeless Youth Ages 18-20) DePelchin Children's Center 4950 Memorial Drive – Houston, TX 77007	713-730-2335
Yeager Youth Crisis 1111 32 nd Street – Galveston, TX 77550	1-409-763-8861

COUNSELING

Asian American Family Counseling Center 6220 Westpark, Suite 228 – Houston, TX 77057 Asian Mental Health Services Translator Available

713-339-3688

Cancer Counseling 3015 Richmond Ave. #210 – Houston, TX 77098 Free counseling for cancer patients and their families Group and individual counseling, In-home counseling Spanish Speaking	713-520-9873
Catholic Charities Department of Family Counseling 2615 Fannin Houston, TX 77006 Sliding Scale	713-526-4611
DePelchin Children's Center 4950 Memorial Drive – Houston, TX 77007 Medicaid/CHIPS Accepted/Sliding Scale	713-730-2335
Escape Family Resource Center Classes and support groups for grandchildren Parenting classes	713-942-9500
Family Services of Greater Houston 4625 Lillian – Houston, TX 77007 Parenting Classes – ages 21 years and older Counseling, HIV Case Management Spanish Speaking Medicaid / Medicare Accepted/Sliding Scale	713-861-4849
Harris County Star Program Home-Based Therapy	713-664-3459
Hope Alive Christian Counseling 16151 Cairnway Dr. #206 – Houston, TX 77084 Cecelia E. Johnson, PhD Ages 11 and older Marital Issues, Depression, Panic/Anxiety Attacks, Sexual Abuse, Physical Abuse, Emotional Abuse, Adjustment Problems, Behavior Problems, Women's Trauma Abuse Groups, Parenting and Marriage Seminars Christian Counseling Non-Profit – Uninsured are welcome	281-656-2548

COUNSELING

Interface-Samaritan Counseling Center

6823 Cypresswood Drive – Spring, TX 77379 Individuals, Families, Groups Christian Counseling Eating Disorders Sliding Scale www.interface-samaritan.org

The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD

Call for Location and Intake Medicaid Accepted, Sliding Scale, Teen Program 281-376-8006

713-970-7000

University of Texas Mental Sciences Institute

713-500-2500

1300 Moursand – Houston, TX 77030 Children, Adolescents, Families Psychiatric Services Available Traditional Medicaid Accepted Turn around time for patients to be seen is 4-6 weeks

INDEX

Service	Page
A area Home Health Clinic	C
Acres Home Health Clinic	6 19
Aid to Victims of Domestic Abuse (AVDA) Aid to Victims of Domestic Violence	19
AIDS Foundation Houston, Inc.	10
AL-ANON, ALA-TEEN	13
	12
Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) All About Recovery	12
Alliance for Multicultural Community Services	15
Alternatives in Motion	13
	21
Asian American Family Counseling Center	12
Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA)	12
Attention Deficit Disorders Association	-
Attorney General's Office	3, 6
Bay Area Homeless Services	19
Baylor Teen Health Clinic	18
Baytown Housing Authority	20
Ben Taub Psych Center	1
Ben Taub Teen Clinic	18
Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Greater Houston	17
Bo's Place	15
Breath of Life Children's Center	6
Bristow Resource Center	20
Cancer Counseling	22
Care Net Pregnancy Center of NW Houston	18
Career and Recovery Resources	10
	20, 22
CDC National STD and AIDS Hotline	15
Childfind of America	1
Children with Special Health Care Needs	9
Chimney Rock Center	21
Chosen Clinic (C.H.O.S.E.N.)	9
Christ Clinic at Memorial Lutheran Church	7
Christian Rescue Mission	3
Clay Road Family YMCA	16
Clinica Hispana	7
Coalition for the Homeless	20
Cocaine Anonymous Helpline (CA)	12
Collaborative for Children	16
Community Counseling Associates	12
Compassionate Friends	16
Consumer Credit Counseling Service	3
Covenant House	21
Crisis Hotline	1
Cy-Fair Helping Hands	3
Cypress Assistance Ministries	10
Cypress Community Assistance Ministries	4

Service	Page
Cypress Creek Hospital	14
Cypress Creek YMCA	16
Department of Assistive & Rehabilitative Services (DARS)	10
DePelchin Children's Center	21, 22
DePelchin Teen Parent Services	18
Devereux Texas Treatment Network	14
Direct Energy	5
Dispute Resolution Centers	6
Eating Disorders Anonymous	16
ECHOS	7,10
Emergency Number	1
Escape Family Resource Center	16, 22
Fairbanks United Methodist Church	4
Family Services of Greater Houston	22
Family Time - Humble	10, 16
Family to Family Network	9
Family Violence Center	10, 20
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA - United Way	
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	1,4
Gamblers Anonymous	16
Gateway to Care	7
Gladney Center for Adoption	18
Gold Card Eligibility	7,18
Gracewood	20
Guadalupe Center	4
Gulf Coast Community Services	4
Harris County Administration Office	19
Harris County Call Center	19
Harris County Community Services	4
Harris County Community Youth Service Center	1
Harris County Constable Precinct IV Office	2
Harris County Department of Social Services	4
Harris County District Attorney Juvenile District	2
Harris County Health Department Information Line	7
Harris County Health Department	18
Harris County Hospital District (Gold Card Eligibility)	18
Harris County Jail (Public Information Line)	2
Harris County Juvenile Probation	2
Harris County Protective Services for Children and Adults	2
Harris County Psychiatric Center Hospital	14
Harris County Sheriff's Department	2
Harris County Star Program	22
Harris Health Center – Cypress	8
Harris Health System	7
Hermann Hospital	18
Homes of St. Mark	19
Hope Alive Christian Counseling	22
Houston Area Women's Center (HAWC)	2, 3, 10
Houston Community College	11
Houston Council on Recovery: Counseling & Mental Health	12

Service	Page
Houston Council on Recovery: Drug & Alcohol Rehab Center	12
Houston Housing Authority	4
Houston Humane Society	16
Houston Lawyer Referral Service	6
Houston Northwest Rehab	12
Houston Police Department	2
Houston SPCA	16
Houston Volunteer Lawyers	6
Interface-Samaritan Counseling Center	22
Interfaith Hospitality Network (NAM)	20
Intracare North Hospital / In-Patient	14
Intracare North PHP / IOP Out-Patient	14
Jersey Village Police Department	2
Job Openings in the Houston Area	11
Justice of the Peace Courts	6
Kelly Services	11
La Hacienda Rehab & Health Care Center	14
Lakewood United Methodist Church	4
Langham Creek YMCA	16
LBJ Hospital	19
Legal Hotline for Texans	6
Legal Line	6
Life Skills Institute	17
Lifeway	12
Lone Star College Cy-Fair	10
Lone Star Legal Aid	6
Lonestar Behavior Health – Inpatient	14
Lonestar Behavior Health – Outpatient	13
March of Dimes	19
Medicaid Texas Health & Human Services Commission	9
Memorial Hermann Prevention and Recovery Center	14
Mental Health America of Greater Houston	17
MHMR Authority of Harris County of Safe Havens	20
Montgomery Community College	11
Mothers Against Drunk Drivers (MADD)	2
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	12
National Assoc. for Parents with Visual Impairments (NAPVI)	9
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	2 2
National Runaway Switchboard	
Needy Meds	7
No More Victims	17
Noah's Glen R. T. C. (Residential Treatment Center)	14
	, 8, 10, 23
Northwest Ministries Learning Center	12
Odyssey House	15
Operation I. D.	5
Overeaters Anonymous Balmar Drug Abuga Brogram (BDAB)	17
Palmer Drug Abuse Program (PDAP) Parkway Center	13 11
Parkway Center	11

Service	Page
Planned Parenthood	19
Pregnancy Help Center	19
Probate Courts 3 and 4	2
Project Joy and Hope	9
Rape Crisis	3
Renfrew Residential Treatment Center	17
Runaway Hotline – Texas	3
Sally's House	20
Salvation Army Family Residence	21
Salvation Army Greater Houston Command Social Services	5
Salvation Army Montgomery County	21
Salvation Army Northwest Corp	5
Salvation Army Social Services	21
Salvation Army	10
San Jose Clinic	8
SEARCH Resource Center (S.E.A.R.C.H.)	21
Social Security Administration	5
Solutions Plus, Inc	13
Special Education Parent Advisory Committee	9
Spring Branch Community Health Center – West Houston	8
St. Vincent de Paul Society	5
Staff Force	11
Staffmark – Houston North	11
Star of Hope Women & Family Shelter	21
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	9
Survivors of Incest Services Information Line	17
Teen & Family Services	13
Tex Care Partnership	8
Texas Challenge Academy	11
Texas Department of Health CHSCH (Children with Special Health Needs	s) 9
Texas Department of Insurance	8
Texas Department of State Health Services	9
Texas Health and Human Services	5
Texas Medicaid Hotline	8
Texas Missing Persons	3
Texas Victim Information & Notification Everyday (VINE)	3
Texas West Oaks Hospital	15
Texas Youth Hotline	3
The ARC of Greater Houston	8
The Children's Assessment Center	1
The Foundry United Methodist Church	10
The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD (formerly MHMRA) 2,	14, 22
The Right Step	13, 15
The Work Source	12
Tomagwa Medical Clinic	8
Tomball Community College	11
TRIAD Prevention Program	3
United Way Helpline	3
United Way of Greater Houston	5

Service	Page
United Way Service Center (Montgomery County)	17
University of Texas Mental Sciences Institute	23
UTMB Regional Maternal Child Health Program - Katy	19
Victim's Assistance Center	6
Victims Assistance Program, Precinct IV	17
Wheeler Ave. Baptist Church	5
Wings	17
Women's Infant Children Program (WIC)	19
Workforce Solutions	11
Yahweh Mission	21
Yeager Youth Crisis	21